
 

 

STA/STPA/STSC 
GOVERNING BOARD/SAC 

MEMBER PACKET  
VIRTUAL REGULAR  

MEETING  
October 8, 2020 

 
 
 

SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

SouthTech Success Center, Inc.  

 

Steven Kozak, Interim Executive Director 
Eileen Turenne, STA High School Principal 

Nicole Handy, STPA Middle School Principal 
 

 
 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 
STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Virtual Regular Meeting Agenda 

October 8, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call:  Board Secretary – Confirm Quorum Present   
Roger Dunson          Ayesha Edmond Russell Feldman 
Dan Heller  Diane Heinz  Robert Kesten 
Suzanne Nicolini James Notter 

        
4. Open Meeting Act Statement: Chairperson asks if public notice has been made. 

 
5. Approval of the Minutes for the STA/STPA Governing Board Virtual Emergency 

Board Meeting September 22, 2020. 
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
6. Introduction and Purpose of the Meeting- Robert Kesten 

 
7. Treasurer’s/Financial Report for STA/STPA/STSC: Current monthly Bank 

Reconciliation and Disbursement Report 
 

8. Reports 
a. Interim Executive Director – Steven Kozak 
b. SouthTech Academy Principal – Eileen Turenne 
c. SouthTech Preparatory Academy Principal – Nicole Handy 
d. Committees 

o SouthTech Academy Transition Report – Steven Kozak 
o SouthTech Preparatory Site Purchase Report – Dan Heller 
o Resource Development – Steven Kozak 

 
9. Public Comments on Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 

SouthTech Academy  
SouthTech Preparatory Academy 
 

10. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY  
Old Business    

 None. 
Administrative Items  

            None. 
            Personnel Items  



 B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
  month. 

                  Financial Items  
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending August 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
               C-4 I recommend the Board approve a four-month extension of the cleaning contract 

with MAC Express Cleaning Services. 
            Emergency Items 

None. 
 

11. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 
 

12. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
13. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item)  

 
14. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 

 
15. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

Old Business 
 None. 
 Administrative Items  
            None. 

             Personnel Items  
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
  month. 

Financial Items  
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending August 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor.  
 Emergency Items 

None. 
 



16. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 
 

17. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items 
Pulled:  
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
18. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item)  

 
19. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER  

Old Business    
 None. 

None. 
            Personnel Items  
 None. 

                  Financial Items  
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending August 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
               Emergency Items 

None. 
 

20. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 

21. Board Comments 
 

22. Motion to Adjourn 
Introduced by: ______________________ 
All in favor:________________________Opposed:________________________ 
Time________________ 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

STA/STPA Governing Board Virtual Emergency Meeting Agenda 
   September 22, 2020 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
1. Call to Order at 7:01 PM. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call:  Lisa DeVine, Board Clerk   

Present: Roger Dunson, Russell Feldman, Dan Heller, Diane Heinz, Robert Kesten, 
Suzanne Nicolini, and James Notter 
Absent: Ayesha Edmond 
Quorum Confirmed       

4. Open Meeting Act Statement: Board Clerk confirmed that proper public notice has 
been made. 

5. Approval of the Minutes  
a. STA/STPA Governing Board Virtual Executive Director Candidate Interview 

September 9, 2020 – Vincent Alessi 
Motion: James Notter Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

b. STA/STPA Governing Board Virtual Executive Director Candidate Interview 
September 9, 2020 – Denise O’Donnell  
Motion: James Notter Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

c. STA/STPA Governing Board Virtual Executive Director Candidate Interview 
September 10, 2020 – Carla Lovett 
Motion: James Notter Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

d. STA/STPA Governing Board Virtual Emergency Meeting September 14, 2020 
Motion: James Notter Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

e. STA/STPA Governing Board Virtual Annual Meeting September 15, 2020 
Motion: James Notter Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

f. STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Virtual Regular Meeting September 15, 2020 
Motion: James Notter Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

6. Public Comments on Agenda Items – None  
7. Introduction and Purpose of the Meeting – Robert Kesten, Board Chair 

Approve three Corporate Resolutions which will allow the board to proceed with the 
purchase of the SouthTech Preparatory site. Both Richard Moreno of Building Hope and 
Melissa Gross-Arnold, the Board’s attorney for the bond deal, are on the Zoom meeting 
and will explain the Resolutions in greater detail 

8. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY  
Old Business    

 None. 
Administrative Items  



            A-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Borrower’s Resolution authorizing South 
Tech Schools Holdings, LLC (“LLC”) to purchase property, enter into bond 
financing to finance the purchase, and enter into leases with Quantum High 
School and South Tech Charter Academy, Inc (“STA”). 

A-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Resolution to authorize South Tech 
Academy to enter into a lease with the South Tech Schools Holdings, LLC and to 
enter into a sublease with South Tech Preparatory Academy, Inc. (“STP”) and 
execute any bond documents necessary for South Tech Academy as lessee and as 
part of the Obligated Group for the bond transaction. 

Personnel Items  
 None. 

                  Financial Items  
            None. 
            Emergency Items 

None. 
9. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 

a. A-1 pulled by Diane Heinz 
b. A-2 pulled by Dan Heller 

10. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled – N/A 
11. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item)  

a. A-1 
Motion: Suzanne Nicolini Second: Roger Dunson 
Ms. Heinz had questions about the corporate structure as laid out in the Corporate 
Resolution (A-1) and also noted that the address listed was for the old campus.  
Mr. Kesten explained that the address would be part of the Articles of Amendment as 
filed with the Department of Business Corporations. They are currently behind in their 
caseload due to the pandemic, but it is in the works even if it has not shown up yet in 
Sunbiz.org. The actual authorized member of the LLC is going to be SouthTech 
Academy. Melissa Gross-Arnold agreed with what Mr. Kesten stated that it was part 
of the Articles of Organization that had previously been approved by the Board. 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

b. A-2 
Motion: Dan Heller  Second: James Notter 
Dan Heller wanted to know if the drafts of the leases are attached to the Resolution. 
Melissa Gross-Arnold explained that the leases are still being reviewed by the bond 
counsel and that is part of the reason for the Resolution instead of having to approve 
each of the individual documents. The documents will continue to be updated until 
after pricing. Instead, three different resolutions set parameters. The transaction will 
only move forward if it meets the requirements. If it does not meet the requirements, 
then the Board would have to meet again to provide further instructions on how to 
proceed. She further explained the structure of the leases, whereas STS Holdings, LLC 
will be the owner of the property, and for marketability reasons, STA will be the 
leasee and STPA and Quantum H.S. will be the subleasee. Ms. Heinz asked how the 
interest rate had jumped to 5%. Richard Moreno explained that the interest rate is 
decided once the bonds are sold. What this document does is set up parameters for the 
worst-case scenario.  



All in favor. Motion carries. 
12. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None. 
13. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

Old Business 
 None. 
 Administrative Items  

 PA-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Resolution to authorize South Tech 
Preparatory to enter into a sublease with South Tech Academy and to execute any bond 
documents necessary as sublessee and as part of the Obligated Group for the bond 
transaction. 

 Personnel Items  
 None. 

Financial Items  
 None. 
            Emergency Items 

None. 
14. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions – None. 
15. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled:  

Motion: James Notter  Second: Diane Heinz 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

16. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A 
17. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None. 
18. Board Comments: 

The Board thanked Richard Moreno and Melissa Gross-Arnold as well as Kathryn McInerney, 
Ginger DeKalb, Tonya Thompson, and all of the Finance Committee members for their hard 
work and dedication in this process. There will be an investor call next week to showcase the 
schools’ success. Board members were invited to attend that call. They are excited about the 
completion of the bond process and look forward to STS having ownership of the property. 
Ms. Heinz said that she will be working with the cosmetology academy at STA on their 
advisory board and would like to work with additional academies as well. Ms. Nicolini said 
that she thought that was excellent and encouraged other Board members to be more active on 
the schools campuses too. The Board will be meeting with Carla Lovett on October 9, 2020, 
the details of which are still to come. Additionally, a meeting needs to be set up for October 
5th in case anything needs to be discussed in regards to the bond as the 6th is the last day to 
back out of the deal.  

19. Motion to Adjourn 
Motion: James Notter 
Time: 7:43 PM 
 

Minutes Prepared by: ____________________ Approved by: ______________________ Dated________ 
                                             Lisa DeVine     Robert Kesten 

 
 



 

 

SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

October 8, 2020 
 
 
Old Business    

 None. 
 

Administrative Items 
            None. 
             
            Personnel Items   
 B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous      
  month. 

                   
                  Financial Items 

C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  
  bank account reconciliation for month ending August 31, 2020 as required  

by the Sponsor. 
           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
            C-4 I recommend that the Board approve a four-month extension of the cleaning 

contract with MAC Express Cleaning Services. 
 
             
            Emergency Items 

None. 
 

 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month    
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
This item covers Personnel actions for the previous month, including any resignations, 
terminations, and new hires.  
 
Attachments: Personnel Actions List 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Jennifer Melillo, Human Resource Manager 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is indicated on the individual contracts of new hires. 

Agenda Item 
B-1 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 



 
 
 
 

SOUTH TECH ACADEMY 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

October 2020 
                 

 
 

Personnel Action      Employee Name           Position                    Effective Date 
  

 
New Hires/ Transfers 
New Hire: 
         Briana Allen            ELA Instructor   9/1/2020 
         Leah Hennessy        ELA Instructor  9/8/2020 
         Nalida Bustamonte  Custodian   9/15/2020 
         Manzetta Meadows ISS    9/8/2020 
         Timothy Brink   Assistant Dean  9/8/2020 
          
Resignations/Terminations 
Resignation: 
   Annaleigh Bissoondyal ELA Instructor                        9/4/2020           
Retirement/Leave of Absence 
NONE 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-1 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 































































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-2 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 



Date Num Name Amount

1111 · South Tech Operating 2973
08/31/2020 2349 South Tech Academy -800,000.00
08/31/2020 2336 Payroll -145,426.49
08/15/2020 2333 Payroll -136,295.12
08/26/2020 7724 Staples Equip -124,565.00
08/01/2020 2332 Florida Retirement System -66,705.51
08/31/2020 2348 Florida Retirement System -66,511.87
08/03/2020 7686 Good Greek Moving and Storage -62,500.00
08/12/2020 7693 Blue Cross Blue Shield -58,975.76
08/31/2020 2336 Payroll -47,265.83
08/15/2020 2333 Payroll -44,868.30
08/12/2020 7700 FPL -17,003.78
08/26/2020 7712 Alta Monclair -16,060.68
08/26/2020 7716 Edgenuity -15,641.10
08/26/2020 7717 Florida School Book Depository, ... -13,230.61
08/26/2020 2335 Payroll -12,882.80
08/26/2020 7719 Mac Express Cleaning Service -12,480.00
08/12/2020 7704 Palm Beach County School Distr... -7,564.73
08/26/2020 7723 Shmoop University, Inc. -7,500.00
08/03/2020 7685 EGIS Insurance -6,950.00
08/12/2020 7697 Electude  USA LLC -5,524.00
08/26/2020 7718 GIS Benefits -5,159.75
08/26/2020 7727 USA Test Prep -4,925.00
08/26/2020 7714 AMTRUST NORTH AMERICA -3,713.00
08/12/2020 7705 Rock & Roll Academy Inc -3,500.00
08/12/2020 7699 FJ Vodolo & Associates, LLC -3,343.75
08/26/2020 7715 BookSmart -2,641.09
08/26/2020 7713 American Express    #21007 Oper -2,357.79
08/26/2020 2335 Payroll -2,134.40
08/26/2020 7720 National Restaurant Association ... -1,797.10
08/12/2020 7695 City of Boynton Beach Utilities D... -1,672.85
08/26/2020 7722 Safety-Kleen Systems Inc -1,531.78
08/26/2020 7726 Torcivia, Donion, Goddeau & An... -1,346.40
08/12/2020 7692 Arnold Law Firm -1,324.50
08/03/2020 7688 TCF National Bank -1,231.86
08/12/2020 7696 Diskovery Education System -1,015.00
08/12/2020 7707 806 Technologies, Inc. -840.00
08/26/2020 7725 TCF National Bank -766.30
08/03/2020 7687 Palm Beach County School Distr... -500.50
08/12/2020 7701 Managed Care Concepts -445.50
08/26/2020 7711 AEST -425.00
08/12/2020 7702 Mr. Ice Machine Company -315.00
08/26/2020 7721 Palm Beach County School Distr... -303.00
08/03/2020 7684 Building Hope Services -250.00
08/12/2020 7706 Verizon Wireless -227.51
08/03/2020 7689 Total Compliance Network Inc -200.00
08/12/2020 7698 Escobar, Claudia -192.50
08/31/2020 2336 Payroll -192.00
08/15/2020 2333 Payroll -178.00
08/12/2020 7694 Citi Cards - Oper -120.00
08/12/2020 7691 Ari, Gyorgy -99.32
08/03/2020 7683 American Express - 21008 -64.00
08/03/2020 EFT Merchant Service Fee -57.88
08/31/2020 -46.82
08/12/2020 7703 Neofunds by Neopost -45.18
08/04/2020 EFT FDGL -35.28
08/26/2020 2335 Payroll -28.00
08/31/2020 2352 Bank United -20.00
08/12/2020 EFT Clover Check Acceptance -15.00
08/21/2020 EFT Telecheck -15.00
08/05/2020 EFT Authnet Gateway -10.00
08/12/2020 7690 806 Technologies, Inc. 0.00

Total 1111 · South Tech Operating 2973 -1,711,037.64

12:05 PM South Tech Charter Academy, Inc

10/02/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 1



Date Num Name Amount

1112 · STA Internal 2965
08/12/2020 3203 Banyan Printing -947.16
08/26/2020 3204 School Labels.com -181.00
08/03/2020 EFT Merchant Service Fee -30.25
08/31/2020 2352 BankUnited -20.00
08/11/2020 EFT Clover Check Acceptance -15.00
08/31/2020 -5.21

Total 1112 · STA Internal 2965 -1,198.62

TOTAL -1,712,236.26

12:05 PM South Tech Charter Academy, Inc

10/02/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 2



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for month 
ending August 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-3 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 



 

Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 2,145,512$       -$                  -$                  -$                  2,145,512$       

Investments 1160 -                    

Grant receivables 1130 125,413            125,413            

Other current assets 12XX 63,907              63,907              

Deposits 1210 -                    -                    

Due from other funds 1140 107,569            107,569            

Other long-term assets 1400 150,763            150,763            

 

Total Assets 2,593,164$       -$                  -$                  -$                  2,593,164$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  

Liabilities  

Accounts payable 2120 138,575$          -$                  -$                  -$                  138,575$          

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 425,009            425,009            

Deferred revenue 2410 -                    -                    

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                    

Lease payable 2315 -                    

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX -                    

Total Liabilities 563,584            -                    -                    -                    563,584            

 

Fund Balance  

Nonspendable 2710 214,670            214,670            

Restricted 2720 -                    

Committed 2730 -                    

Assigned 2740 152,944            152,944            

Unassigned 2750 1,661,966         1,661,966         

 

Total Fund Balance 2,029,580         -                    -                    -                    2,029,580         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 2,593,164$       -$                  -$                  -$                  2,593,164$       

 

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended August 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

  August 31, 2020   

South Tech Academy with MSID Number 1571

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 1,165        

FTE Actual 1,247        107% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                   -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 31,996              31,996              717,252            4%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 569,851             1,156,304         7,042,206         16%

    Capital outlay 3397 10,338               20,937              129,678            16%

    Class size reduction 3355 87,000               174,000            1,094,583         16%

    School recognition 3361 -                     -                    -                    

    Other state revenue 33XX -                     500                   367,280            0%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 203                    376                   5,000                8%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 73,060               73,991              220,000            34%

Total Revenues 740,452             1,426,108         8,858,747         16% 31,996              31,996              717,252            4%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 379,312             741,755            4,857,233         15% 173,711            193,277            459,041            42%

Instructional support services 6000 31,438               65,180              689,246            9% 34,049              43,839              258,211            17%

Board 7100 16,954               22,667              109,076            21%

General administration 7200 12,697               15,779              171,488            9%

School administration 7300 58,192               125,128            808,150            15%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 8,970                 77,262              -                    

Fiscal services 7500 16,973               33,607              209,168            16%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 15,994               27,896              197,946            14%

Pupil transportation services 7800 -                     -                    675,000            0% -                    -                    -                    

Operation of plant 7900 40,130               71,988              769,459            9% -                    -                    -                    

Maintenance of plant 8100 5,280                 9,064                51,620              18%

Administrative technology services 8200 11,757               18,100              77,924              23%

Community services 9100 7,846                 9,056                210,000            4%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 605,543             1,217,482         8,826,310         14% 207,760            237,116            717,252            33%

` 134,909             208,626            32,437              (175,764)           (205,120)           -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 -                     -                    -                    175,764            205,120            

Transfers out 9700 (175,764)            (205,120)           -                    -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (175,764)            (205,120)           -                    175,764            205,120            -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances (40,855)              3,506                32,437              -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning 2,070,435          2,026,074         2,026,074         100%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                     -                    

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 2,070,435          2,026,074         2,026,074         100% -                    -                    -                    

Fund Balances, Ending 2,029,580$        2,029,580$       2,058,511$       99% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended August 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

South Tech Academy with MSID Number (1571)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

31,996              31,996              717,252            4%

 

569,851            1,156,304         7,042,206         16%

10,338              20,937              129,678            16%

87,000              174,000            1,094,583         16%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    500                   367,280            0%

203                   376                   5,000                8%

-                    -                    -                    

73,060              73,991              220,000            34%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    772,448            1,458,104         9,575,999         15%

553,023            935,032            5,316,274         18%

65,487              109,019            947,457            12%

16,954              22,667              109,076            21%

12,697              15,779              171,488            9%

58,192              125,128            808,150            15%

8,970                77,262              -                    

16,973              33,607              209,168            16%

-                    -                    -                    

15,994              27,896              197,946            14%

-                    -                    675,000            0%

-                    -                    -                    40,130              71,988              769,459            9%

5,280                9,064                51,620              18%

11,757              18,100              77,924              23%

7,846                9,056                210,000            4%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    813,303            1,454,598         9,543,562         15%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (40,855)             3,506                32,437              

175,764            205,120            -                    

-                    -                    (175,764)           (205,120)           -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    (40,855)             3,506                32,437              

2,070,435         2,026,074         2,026,074         100%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    2,070,435         2,026,074         2,026,074         100%

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 2,029,580         2,029,580         2,058,511         99%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



 Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

Motion: 
 

I recommend that the Board approve a four-month extension of the cleaning contract with MAC 
Express Cleaning Services. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
MAC Express Cleaning Services has been providing custodial services at SouthTech Academy 
for the past two years.  SouthTech Academy would like to extend the contract, set to expire at the 
end of October, for an additional four months.  
 
The new facility presents different cleaning requirements and procedures, along with 25% 
additional square footage, from the old complex.  MAC has continued to provide all cleaning for 
the new complex and completed specific projects needed during the move into the new site. 
 
The four-month contract extension includes a 15% increase of $1,872 per month and will end 
February 28, 2021.  
 
In January, a Request for Proposal to include specific cleaning requirements will be issued for 
bids from interested cleaning companies for a new annual contract starting March 1, 2021 
through February 28, 2022.  
 
Attachments:  Letter from MAC 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
Budget increase of $7,488 
 

Agenda Item 
C-4 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 



 

402 West Atlantic Ave. Suite 105|Delray Beach, Florida 33444|Phone (561) 951‐6788| Fax (561) 243‐3561|macecs@outlook.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hi Kathryn, 

 

This letter is confirming a four month contract extension and a monthly payment increase for MAC Express 
Cleaning Services Inc. The contract extensions will end on 02/28/2020. However, MAC Express Cleaning 
Services Inc. will have an opportunity to respond to the monthly janitorial RFP once it is issued. The contract 
monthly payout will increase from $12,480.00 to $14,360 due to the major square footage increase and the 
number of restrooms. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

 
                                 
Morris Carstarphen                               
 

 



 

 

SOUTHTECH PREPARATOTY ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

October 8, 2020 
 
 
Old Business    

 None. 
 

Administrative Items 
            None..   
             
            Personnel Items   
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous      
  month. 

                   
                  Financial Items 

PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  
  bank account reconciliation for month ending August 31, 2020 as required  

by the Sponsor. 
           PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
             
            Emergency Items 

None. 
 

 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month    
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
This item covers Personnel actions for the previous month, including any resignations, 
terminations, and new hires.  
 
Attachments: Personnel Actions List 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Jennifer Melillo, Human Resource Manager 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PB-1 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 



 
 
 
 

SOUTH TECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

                       October 2020 
 
 

Personnel Action      Employee Name           Position                    Effective Date 
  

 
New Hires/ Transfers 
New Hires:                    
   Guillermo Garcia                  Secretary                      9/9/2020 
   Benjamin Horsley                 Assistant Dean             9/16/2020 
Transfer: 
 Brandon McThay from Assistant Dean to Mathematics Instructor  9/14/2020                            
Resignations/Terminations 
Resignation: 
   Amanda Launel              Mathematics Instructor     9/11/2020                          
    
        
 
  
 
Retirement/Leave of Absence 
NONE  



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-1 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 































































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-2 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 



Date Num Name Amount

1111 · South Tech Prep 9852918542
08/26/2020 5879 1325 Gateway, LLC -54,088.90
08/31/2020 1050 Payroll -53,935.97
08/26/2020 5891 Staples Equip -49,962.00
08/15/2020 1035 Payroll -47,344.43
08/26/2020 5884 Florida School Book Depository, I... -34,163.08
08/12/2020 5857 Blue Cross/ Blue Shield -22,236.08
08/31/2020 1054 South Tech Preparatory -18,500.00
08/31/2020 1050 Payroll -15,767.14
08/15/2020 1035 Payroll -13,922.93
08/12/2020 5872 Reading Plus -6,000.00
08/26/2020 5881 American Express-91002 -5,479.57
08/12/2020 5877 USA Test Prep -5,355.00
08/26/2020 5888 McCullough, Keefe -5,140.00
08/12/2020 5868 M&T Cleaning Solutions, LLC -4,528.00
08/12/2020 5854 Arnold Law Firm -3,555.00
08/26/2020 1049 Payroll -3,105.26
08/03/2020 5848 DSD Services Inc -2,948.00
08/12/2020 5865 FPL -2,605.32
08/26/2020 5885 GIS Benefits -2,078.04
08/12/2020 5873 Remind101, Inc -2,000.00
08/12/2020 5858 Callaway & Price, Inc. -1,750.00
08/26/2020 5882 Citi Cards (Costco) -1,750.00
08/26/2020 5890 Staples Advantage -1,560.00
08/26/2020 5880 Alta Montclair -1,526.32
08/12/2020 5874 Study Edge -1,450.00
08/12/2020 5866 J&J IT Consulting -1,259.91
08/12/2020 5859 Citi Cards (Costco) -1,146.59
08/12/2020 5864 Explore Learning -875.00
08/12/2020 5870 Palm Beach County School Distri... -705.30
08/03/2020 5847 City Maintenance Supply -705.23
08/26/2020 5883 City of Boynton Beach Utilities D... -684.08
08/12/2020 5876 Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp -672.05
08/12/2020 5878 806 Technologies, Inc. -660.00
08/26/2020 5892 Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & Ans... -633.60
08/12/2020 5871 Raptor Technologies -545.00
08/26/2020 1049 Payroll -514.48
08/26/2020 5886 Great American Financial Service -437.00
08/03/2020 5845 Best Lighting Supply -340.00
08/12/2020 5855 Banyan Printing -329.88
08/12/2020 5862 Curriculum Associates, LLC -283.36
08/12/2020 5869 Maxis 360 -200.00
08/26/2020 1065 Palm Beach County School Distri... -198.00
08/12/2020 5856 Best Lighting Supply -170.00
08/03/2020 5846 Charter School Services Corp -150.00
08/03/2020 5849 Ferguson, Sharon Walker -100.00
08/12/2020 5875 Tax Collector, PBC -99.00
08/12/2020 5867 Kings III of America LLC -84.00
08/31/2020 1050 Payroll -72.00
08/15/2020 1035 Payroll -64.00
08/03/2020 5852 Verizon Wireless -53.39
08/12/2020 5860 Comcast - Erate -51.10
08/26/2020 5887 Maxis 360 -41.70
08/12/2020 5863 Dex Imaging -36.83
08/03/2020 5851 Sodupe, Teresa -22.99
08/31/2020 1059 Bank United -20.00
08/26/2020 1049 Payroll -16.00
08/31/2020 -2.87
08/03/2020 Godby Safe & Lock 0.00
08/03/2020 5850 Palm Beach County School Distri... 0.00
08/12/2020 5861 Costco 0.00
08/26/2020 5889 Palm Beach County School Distri... 0.00
08/28/2020 Palm Beach County School Distri... 0.00

Total 1111 · South Tech Prep 9852918542 -371,924.40

12:08 PM SouthTech Preparatory Academy

10/02/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 1



Date Num Name Amount

1112 · South Tech Internal 8666
08/26/2020 200541 Scholastic Inc -313.17
08/12/2020 200539 Mendez, Maria Juan -125.00
08/12/2020 200540 Citi Cards (Costco) -105.15
08/31/2020 1059 Bank United -95.10
08/03/2020 200538 Gervais, Polene -39.00
08/31/2020 1059 Bank United -30.97
08/31/2020 1059 Bank United -20.00
08/31/2020 -0.49

Total 1112 · South Tech Internal 8666 -728.88

TOTAL -372,653.28

12:08 PM SouthTech Preparatory Academy

10/02/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 2



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for month 
ending August 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-3 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 



Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 543,079$         -$                 -$                 -$                 543,079$         

Investments 1160 -                   

Grant receivables 1130 48,002             48,002             

Other current assets 12XX 232,864           232,864           

Deposits 1210 87,400             87,400             

Due from other funds 1140 -                   

Other long-term assets 1400 -                   

Total Assets 911,345$         -$                 -$                 -$                 911,345$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts payable 2120 37,444$           -$                 -$                 -$                 37,444$           

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 30,295             30,295             

Deferred revenue 2410 -                   

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                   

Lease payable 2315 -                   

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 93,744             93,744             

Total Liabilities 161,483           -                   -                   -                   161,483           

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 2710 320,264           320,264           

Restricted 2720 -                   

Committed 2730 -                   

Assigned 2740 92,682             92,682             

Unassigned 2750 336,916           336,916           

Total Fund Balance 749,862           -                   -                   -                   749,862           

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 911,345$         -$                 -$                 -$                 911,345$         

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended August 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

  August 31, 2020   

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number 3441

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 535

FTE Actual 538 101% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 15,598              15,598              268,844            6%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 273,040            554,072            3,225,366         17%

    Capital outlay 3397 -                    

    Class size reduction 3355 41,132              82,264              498,505            17%

    School recognition 3361

    Other state revenue 33XX -                    -                    37,770              0%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 53                     104                   1,100                9%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX (395)                  410                   334,429            0%

Total Revenues 313,830            636,850            4,097,170         16% 15,598              15,598              268,844            6%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 151,458            284,813            1,795,488         16% 29,281              69,878              161,306            43%

Instructional support services 6000 20,042              42,953              263,908            16% 6,620                17,840              107,538            17%

Board 7100 6,827                8,922                33,082              27%

General administration 7200 12,232              19,795              145,163            14%

School administration 7300 31,211              60,058              422,951            14%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 -                    -                    -                    

Fiscal services 7500 7,437                14,789              92,483              16%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 4,504                9,278                61,357              15%

Pupil transportation services 7800 -                    315,000            0%

Operation of plant 7900 65,834              126,577            1,000,172         13%

Maintenance of plant 8100 3,415                7,259                55,523              13%

Administrative technology services 8200 7,016                12,145              65,316              19%

Community services 9100 1,282                807                   100,000            1%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 311,258            587,396            4,350,443         14% 35,901              87,718              268,844            33%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 2,572                49,454              (253,273)           -20% (20,303)             (72,120)             -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 23,912              47,824              361,000            20,303              72,120              

Transfers out 9700 (20,303)             (72,120)             -                    -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,609                (24,296)             361,000            -7% 20,303              72,120              -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances 6,181                25,158              107,727            -                    -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning 743,681            724,704            724,704            100%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                    -                    

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 743,681            724,704            724,704            100% -                    -                    -                    

          749,862$          749,862$          832,431            90% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended August 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number (3441)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

15,598              15,598              268,844            6%

273,040            554,072            3,225,366         17%

23,912              47,824              264,784            18% 23,912              47,824              264,784            18%

41,132              82,264              498,505            17%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    37,770              0%

53                     104                   1,100                9%

% -                    -                    -                    

(395)                  410                   334,429            0%

-                    -                    -                    23,912              47,824              264,784            18% 353,340            700,272            4,630,798         15%

180,739            354,691            1,956,794         18%

26,662              60,793              371,446            16%

6,827                8,922                33,082              27%

12,232              19,795              145,163            14%

31,211              60,058              422,951            14%

-                    -                    -                    

7,437                14,789              92,483              16%

-                    -                    -                    

4,504                9,278                61,357              15%

 -                    -                    315,000            0%

65,834              126,577            1,000,172         13%

3,415                7,259                55,523              13%

7,016                12,145              65,316              19%

1,282                807                   100,000            1%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    347,159            675,114            4,619,288         15%

-                    -                    -                    23,912              47,824              264,784            18% 6,181                25,158              11,511              219%

44,215              119,944            361,000             

(23,912)             (47,824)             (361,000)           (44,215)             (119,944)           (361,000)            

-                    -                    -                    (23,912)             (47,824)             (361,000)           -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    6,181                25,158              11,511               

743,681            724,704            724,704            100%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    743,681            724,704            724,704            100%

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 749,862$          749,862$          736,215$          102%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



 

 

 
SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
October 8, 2020 

 
 
Old Business    

 None. 
 

Administrative Items   
            None. 
             
            Personnel Items  
 None. 

 
Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for month ending August 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements f 
  or month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
            
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for month ending August 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-1 

Board Meeting 
October 8, 2020 










































	Cover Sheet Board Member Packet 10-08-2020
	STA-STPA-STSC Virtual Governing Board Agenda 10-08-20
	STA-STPA Virtual Emergency Governing Board Minutes 09-22-20
	STA Consent Agenda 10-08-2020
	Item B-1 10-08-2020 STA Personnel
	Item B-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STA 10-2020
	Item C-1 10-08-2020 STA Bank Reconciliation August 31, 2020
	Item C-1a Backup STA Operating Aug20
	Item C-1b Backup STA Internal Aug20
	Item C-1c Backup STA MMA Aug20
	Item C-2 10-08-2020 STA Disbursements August 31, 2020
	Item C-2 Backup STA Disbursement Report-Aug 20
	Item C-3 10-08-2020 STA Monthly Fiancial Statements August 31, 2020
	Item C-3 Backup South Tech (1571) Financial Statements August 2020
	Item C-4 10-08-2020 MAC Cleaning Contract Extension
	Item C-4 Backup MAC Cleaning Extension Letter
	STPA Consent Agenda 10-08-2020
	Item PB-1 10-08-2020 STPA Personnel
	Item PB-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STP 10-2020
	Item PC-1 10-08-2020 STP Bank Reconciliation August 31, 2020
	Item PC-1a Backup STP Operating Aug20
	Item PC-1b Backup STP Internal Aug20
	Item PC-1c Backup STP MMA Aug20
	Item PC-2 10-08-2020 STP Disbursements August 31, 2020
	Item PC-2 Backup STP Disbursement Report-Aug20
	Item PC-3 10-08-2020 STP Monthly Financial Statements August 31, 2020
	Item PC-3 Backup South Tech Prep (3441) Financial Statements August 2020
	STSC Consent Agenda 10-08-2020
	Item SCC-1 10-08-2020 STSC Bank Reconciliation August 31, 2020
	Item SCC-1a Backup STSC Operating Aug20
	Item SCC-1b Backup STSC Internal Aug20
	Item SCC-1c Backup STSC MMA Aug20

